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Laura Bowman

From: official information
Sent: Monday, 30 May 2022 4:43 pm
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: Final Response Part 2 - LGOIMA 263288 -  - Building consents/ Resource 

Consents processed within statutory timeframe and total staff turn over for Council

Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
 
In addition to the final response we sent you on Friday regarding your information request received on 02 May, 
please find the rest of the information you have requested. 
 
Your request 2:  
 
In the last financial year, what percent of resource consents are processed within the statutory timeframe? 

- In the last financial year, what was the Median charge per non-notified consent? 
- In the last financial year, what was the Median charge per notified consent? 

 
Our Response 2:  
 
In the last financial year (Jul 20 to Jun 21) 87% of resource consents (land use, subdivision and change of conditions) 
were processed on time.  For the 2021/22 financial year the number of resource consent processed within time is 
97%. 

- In the last financial year the median charge per non-notified consent was $2,040 
- In the last financial year the median charge per notified consent was $2,690 

 
Please note that median charge provided in the response above was calculated using the charge for the deposit fee 
for the resource consent only and does not include any subsequent charges i.e. additional monitoring or consultants 
fees.  If you require any further information in relation to the median charge per resource consent please advise us, 
however further calculation of these figures will take additional time.  
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
 
Laura | Official Information Coordinator 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
 

 
 
Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 

Like us on Facebook Follow us on Twitter 
 



2

 
 
 

From: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:00 pm 
To:  
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Partial Final Response - LGOIMA 263288 -  - Building consents/ Resource Consents processed 
within statutory timeframe and total staff turn over for Council 
 
Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
 
Your Request 1: 
 
In the last financial year, what percent of building consents are  processed within statutory timeframe? 
 
Our Response 1: 
 
96.5% of building consents (including amendments) were granted within the statutory timeframe between the 
period of 1 July 2020 and 30 June 2021.   
 
 
Your Request 2: 
 
In the last financial year, what percent  of resource consents are processed within the statutory timeframe? 

- In the last financial year, what was the Median charge per non-notified consent? 
- In the last financial year, what was the Median charge per notified consent? 

 
Clarification and Extension required : 
 
With regards to part 2 of your request for information we are seeking some clarification. As currently framed this 
request may involve substantial collation. Due to the substantial amount of work that would be required we would 
like to confirm the scope of your request (please refer to section 17(f) and 17B LGOIMA). Are you able advise 
whether you are requesting: 
 

1. The charge to issue the consent by this I mean the final total that was billed once the consent was granted; 
or 

2. All fees relating to all charges including after the resource consent is grated to monitor and issue these 
224/CCC certs.  

 
We are still processing this final part of your request and the request necessitates a search through a large quantity 
of information and meeting the original time limit would unreasonably interfere with the operations of the local 
authority we are requesting an extension of time per s 14(1)(a) LGOIMA until 14 June 2022. 
 
Can you please respond to the OIA team via this email address on the matter of the clarification by 03 June 2022. If 
it would be of assistance we are happy to call you to discuss this further. 
 
Your Request 3: 
 
In the last financial year, what was the total staff turnover for the council? 
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Our Response 3: 

Total staff turnover for Council in last financial year was 23.6% for the financial year ending 30 June 2021. 

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
 

 
 
 

From: @parliament.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 2 May 2022 3:03 pm 
Subject: Request for Official information (LGOIMA 
 
Kia Ora, 
 
I am writing to request the following information under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 
1987 
 

- In the last financial year, what percent of building consents are  processed within statutory timeframe? 
 
- In the last financial year, what percent  of resource consents are processed within the statutory timeframe? 

o In the last financial year, what was the Median charge per non-notified consent? 
o In the last financial year, what was the Median charge per notified consent? 

 
- In the last financial year, what was the total staff turnover for the council? 

 
 
 
I ask that you please confirm this request 
 
Kind Regards  

 
 

@parliament.govt.nz  
Parliament House  |  Parliament, Wellington 6160, New Zealand 
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This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you  
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately if you have received this e-mail by mistake  
and delete this e-mail from your system. 

 
 

 




